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Mandy Wilson

From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com}
Sent: 08 April 2009 18:51

To: Gill Lindsay

Subject: RE: Contact

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Very good
| am around tomorrow and will give it priority.

A

Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 I

M: +44

Fi +44 I

F‘E Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 April 2009 18:50

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: RE: Contact

Hi Andrew

Thank you. | have asked for the draft paper re comments on DRP from Nick and Colin to be given to me as
early as possible on Thursday and would appreciate if you would review from a factual and legal perspective ,
with any comments/adjustments being advised by Tuesday am if this is at all possible to reflect these

before Marshall requires to provide this to Tom Aitchison Tuesday pm. As soon as | have this | will forward to
you and there may be additional matters arising when | receive it where { would appreciate your

input. Following a meeting we had today | am expecting this to be fairly factual re current situation and
looking forward but important is robust.

Thanks
Gill

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 08 April 2009 13:33

To: Gill Lindsay

Subject: Contact

Gill

Out at meeting this om but should be back in office around 4.30pm if you need to speak.

kind regards
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